Message

From: GREGORY, Michael (NHS ENGLAND): Irrelevant & Sensitive

Sent: 19/04/2017 11:56:16

To: PATEL, Lesley (NHS ENGLANDY; Irrelevant & Sensitive {; KITCHING, Margaret (NHS
ENGLAND): Irrelevant & Sensitive [; CORNALL, Robert (NHS ENGLAND)
Irrelevant & Sensitive

Subject: Update on Chester

Sensitivity: Company Confidential

Hello

Here is an update from lan Harvey.

| am concerned that they are avoiding the issue that we wish to see (contacting the police) but | suppose we should
allow this call to occur then if they don’t call the police after speaking to CDOP then perhaps consider we insist?

Michael

Dr Michael Gregory

Regional Clinical Director for Specialised Commissioning (North)
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Mob: G 1&S i
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PA: Tracey Knowles . __ .
email: tracey.knowles@ 1&S
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NHS England | North | Waterfront 4 | Goldcrest Way | Tyne and Wear | NE15 8NY

From: HARVEY, Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 19 April 2017 12:26

To: GREGORY, Michael (NHS ENGLAND)

Subject: RE: Update please

Sensitivity: Confidential

Good afternoon Michael

Following our Board meeting — having completed the College review and the further case review - we have consulted
further with the external, independent case reviewer and since we have 4 cases in which, in the reviewer’s opinion, the
death is unexplained we are following the process that would be the case in the event of an unexplained death out of
hospital and are consulting with the CDOP. | have a phone call scheduled with the Chair of the CDOP tomorrow and will
feed back further after this.

Regards

fan

lan Harvey
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